

BUZZ BULLETIN OF RC DUMDUM VOL-57 ISSUE-24 01.01.24 CLUB-16165 DISTRICT-3291

Minutes of the RWM 2721 held at Mahendra Smriti Sabhaghar, RC Dum Dum on 29.12.2023 at 7.00 pm

GREETINGS:

In the absence of the Honourable President, respected Vice President **PP Rtn. Ashok Guha** chaired and called the RWM 2721 to order. He welcomed all the members to the RWM.

INVOCATION:

As requested by the Chairman, respected **Rtn. Dr. Dhananjoy Ghosh** led the National Anthem.



CLUB BUSINESS:

Honourable Secretary **PP Rtn. Chinmay Roy** conducted the club business.

a) Birthday greetings were extended to valued **Rtn. Piyush Shaha** fell on December 29th.

Advanced birthday greetings were extended to IPP Rtn. Soumen Deb fell on December 31st. and Rtn. Swapan Paira fell on January 1st. Members present joined.

b) The Secretary declared that the next RWM would be held on January the 3rd. 2024 while celebrating the Chartared Night . Hence there would be no RWM on the scheduled January the 5th. Following the scheduled District Conference as declared earlier.

c) He informed that assignment of the Roles of the newly elected Club officers for the Rotary year 2024-25 had been posted in the 'My Rotary' website.

d) Honourable Secretary reminded about the Free health Check-up and Medical Camp organised by the

Club at "Swagat Marriage Hall' near Hanuman Mandir Gorabazar on 7th. January '2024 in association with Peerless General Hospital and B K Roy Research Centre. He requested all the members to participate in the programme.



e) As declared, 1st & 2nd Batch of Cataract Operation was successfully done on 28th- 29th December 2023 at Hoghly Eye Hospital. All the Patients came back home safely after successful surgery and blessed the doctors and organizers.

Next Screening Camp for free Mass Cataract Surgery at Chuadanga would be held on 31.12.23. Members interested to attend the Camp were requested to contact Director Project.

DISCUSSION:

a) The Chairman informed the house that respected **PP Rtn. Suresh Kumar Jalan** had been admitted to a nursing home following severe Chest infection. He further declared that the situation was under control. All the members present expressed their concern and wished him a speedy recovery.

b) The Chairman reminded the members about the Chartar Night celebration on 3rd. January '2024 at the Club Premises and requested all the members to join the event with their family on that night.

c) The members discussed about the annual picnic of the club dated January the 14th.

CLOSING REMARKS:

Minutes of RWM 2720 and 2721 circulated via mail. Members present 7 in number. Sunshine collected through bills. The meeting was adjourned by the President with a note to meet in the next RWM and Chartar Night celebration scheduled on Wednesday January 3rd. 2024 and thanks to all.

Rotary Youth Leadership Awards

FOSTERING TRUST

BUILDING CONNECTIONS

BUILDING COMMUNITIES

BE A DYNAMIC LEADER AND CHANGE YOURSELF AND THE WORLD

Rotary Youth Leadership Awards is an intensive leadership experience organized by Rotary clubs and districts where young people can develop leadership skills while having fun and making connections.

What are the benefits?

Connect with leaders in your community and around the world to:

Build communication and problem-solving skills

Discover strategies for becoming a dynamic leader in your school or community

Learn from community leaders, inspirational speakers, and peer mentors

Unlock your potential to turn motivation into action Have fun and form lasting friendships

What's involved?

RYLA events are organized locally by Rotary clubs and districts for participants ages 14-30. Depending on community needs, RYLA may take the form of a oneday seminar, a three-day retreat, or a weeklong camp. Typically, events last 3-10 days and include presentations, activities, and workshops covering a variety of topics.

Your community might host a RYLA event for secondary school students to hone their leadership potential, for university students to develop creative problem-solving strategies, or for young professionals to learn ethical business practices.

How to plan a RYLA event

Download the RYLA Handbook to learn how to

organize a planning committee, draft a budget, develop your program, and create an evaluation strategy.

How districts support RYLA

District governors, RYLA chairs, and district RYLA committees work together to plan events. Contact your district leaders to see how you can get involved.

Youth protection and risk management

The safety of young people is a top priority for any Rotary-related activity. All committee members and volunteers should attend a youth protection training seminar before holding a RYLA event. Visit the Youth Protection page on My Rotary or find our Statement of Conduct for Working With Youth and more information on student safety and risk management in the Rotary Youth Protection Guide (PDF). Take the online course Protecting Youth Program Participants in the Learning Center.

How to develop an innovative RYLA

Here are some ways to discover community needs: Ask former participants, parents, teachers, and community leaders how your RYLA program can adapt to a changing world.

Focus on developing young leaders who celebrate

diversity, create sustainable change, and become service-minded global citizens.

Offer a variety of RYLA experiences to different age groups.

Provide conflict resolution strategies alongside leadership training.

Emphasize professional development and connect

participants with opportunities to serve the community through Rotary.

Combine leadership development and vocational training to help young people discover their potential and hone skills.

Include young people from underserved communities so they become local activists and create positive change.

Ask local experts to help your team make RYLA accessible to anyone with physical or cognitive disabilities.

How to connect with Rotary

Connect with RYLA leaders, alumni, and the entire family of Rotary to share best practices and enhance your program:

Ask your district governor and district RYLA committee about opportunities to get involved.

Search Rotary Showcase to read RYLA success stories from other clubs, to network, and to share ideas.

Join the conversation or start your own in a RYLA-related discussion group.

Contact Interact and Rotaract clubs in your district to identify potential participants or facilitators.

Find contact information in the Listing of Club-Sponsored Organizations report (download instructions).

Subscribe to the Young Leaders in Action newsletter for the latest updates on Rotary's programs for young leaders.

Promote your RYLA program

Customize promotional cards and posters with details about your program or download a RYLA banner from Rotary's Brand Center.

Work with Rotary's licensed vendors to design your own materials or buy supplies.

Keep RYLA alumni involved

Connect past RYLA participants with Rotary service, leadership, and travel opportunities:

Help RYLA alumni stay involved through Interact clubs, Rotaract clubs, Rotary Youth Exchange, Rotary Community Corps, or New Generations Service Exchange.

Encourage RYLA alumni to subscribe to the newsletters or network with other alumni.

Invite RYLA participants to speak at your next club meeting, join a community service project, or serve as a RYLA counselor.









